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From: Media OeSC
Sent: cgdav 4 ine 2004 7-A7 AN
To: s 47E(c), s 47F
Subject: FW: eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 685 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 7:46:01 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
To: Media OeSC
Subject: eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 685 New Results
help@meltwater.com Help Center m

Did you get what you needed?

Help us improve the content we show you.

<O> Meltwater

Searches

. eSafety | Global | Social mentions 685

eSafety | Global | Social mentions

. 685 results
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S 22



S 22

@ Sanjeev K Gupta @skrg666

: Today is the day. We launched our FOI tool just over two weeks ago.
There is a requirement under Section 15(5)(a) for @eSafetyOffice to
acknowledge the initial requests made using the tool. Will they comply

with the law? Remember most of these requests require a reply by
tweet...
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From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>
Sent: ne 2024 7:46 AM
To:
Subject: éSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 685 New Results
help@meltwater.com
Did you get what you needed?
Help us improve the content we show you.
€O> Meltwater
Searches
eSafety | Global | Social mentions 685

eSafety | Global | Social mentions

B 685 results
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S 22

@ Sanjeev K Gupta @skrg666

- Today is the day. We launched our FOI tool just over two
weeks ago. There is a requirement under Section 15(5)(a) for
@eSafetyOffice to acknowledge the initial requests made using
the tool. Will they comply with the law? Remember most of

these requests require a reply by tweet. ..
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From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: une 2024 7:46 AM

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



eSafety FOI 24211

Doc 4/20
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
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I
From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 4 June 2024 7:46 AM
To: Media OeSC
Subject: eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 685 New Results

help@meltwater.com

Did you get what you needed?

Help us improve the content we show you.
FYFEN
hivd MO

<O> Meltwater

Searches

B eSafety | Global | Social mentions 685
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
Sent: e 2024 6:45 AM
To:
Subject: FW: eSafety Meltwater report - media and socials: 181 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 6:45:15 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
To: Media OeSC
Subject: eSafety Meltwater report - media and socials: 181 New Results

help@meltwater.com Help Center

Did you get what you needed?

Help us improve the content we show you.

<OD Meltwater

Searches

. esafety | AU 181

esafety | AU
. 181 results Back to top
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Esafety commissioner is Ex CIA
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From: Media OeSC
Sent: une 2024 6:45 AM
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
Sent: 6:45 AM
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
B 181resuits
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From: Media OeSC
Sent: 2024 6:46 AM
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
Doc 10/20

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: ne 2024 6:45 AM

To:

Subject: éSafety Meltwater report - media and socials: 181 New Results

help@meltwater.com

Did you get what you needed?

Help us improve the content we show you.

<O> Meltwater

Searches

esafety | AU 181

esafety | AU

B 181 results
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@ Sanjeev K Gupta @skrg666 E

CIA agents.
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I
From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 4 June 2024 6:45 AM
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

181 results
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@ Sanjeev K Gupta @skrg666 E

CIA agents.
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From: Media OeSC

Sent: Monday, 3 June 2 :

To: M\an Grant

Subject: FW: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 177 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>
Sent: Monday, J

une 3i 2024 2:48:06 PM |UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
Subject: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 177 New Results

To: Media 0eSC

help@meltwater.com Help Center m

Did you get what you needed?

Help us improve the content we show you.

<O> Meltwater

Searches

. Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening 177

Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening

. 177 results
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@ Sanjeev K Gupta @skrg666
s 22 s :
Esafety commissioner is Ex CIA

agents.

Esafety commissioner
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From: Media OeSC
Sent: une 2024 2:49 PM
To:
Subject: FW: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 177 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Monday, June 3. 2024 2:48:06 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
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

. 177 results Back to top
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
Sent: 2:49 PM
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

B 177 resuits



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22

@ Sanjeev K Gupta @skrg666
Esafety commissioner is Ex CIA

agents.

Esafety commissioner
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From: Media OeSC
Sent: 2024 2:49 PM
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
Sent: e 2024 2:49 PM
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
Sent: ne 2024 2:48 PM
To:
Subject: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 177 New Results

help@meltwater.com

Help Center m

Did you get what you needed?

Help us improve the content we show you.

<OD Meltwater

Searches

. Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening 177

Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening
. 177 results Back to top
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D Sanjeev K Gupta @skrg666

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
Sent: Monday, 3 June 2024 2:48 PM
To: Media OeSC
Subject: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 177 New Results

help@meltwater.com
P@ Help Center m

Did you get what you needed?

Help us improve the content we show you.

<OD Meltwater

Searches

B Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening p VT

Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening
. 177 results Back to top
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D Sanjeev K Gupta @skrg666

CIA agents.

Esafety commissioner
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Document created under section 17 of the FOI Act Doc 20/20
Name Position title
Julie Inman-Grant eSafety Commissioner

47E(c), s

oy
Tl





